



Muhammad Osama

Data support Officer

+92.331.2245985

osamafaisal0345@gmail.com

Korangi Town, Karachi, Pakistan

Summary

To work for an organization that offers distinguished features for learning and providing vast experiences to diversify my educational skills and acquire best knowledge.

Skills

Advanced Excel | ArcGIS Explorer | Field Work | Inventory Management | Microsoft Power BI | Reading and Writing | Sales Management | Tableau | Team Work | Use of Social apps like Gmail etc | Vendor Management | Warehouse Management

Experience

Nov 2022 - Present

Data support Officer

Sidhat Hyder, Karachi, Pakistan

Working for UNICEF to support Polio program by managing and Analyze Data. Taking Data from field through online Google sheet Using Data Validation,Conditionnal formating etc.

Summarise raw data.

Analyse data through Graphs.

Visit field.

Oct 2021 - Oct 2022

COMPUTER OPERATOR

Haris Enterprises (Pvt.) Ltd., Karachi, Pakistan

1. Responsibilities include troubleshooting software problems, monitoring batch processing, maintaining and improving system performance and online availability, maintaining all system and application documentation, and assisting personnel with computer problems

Dec 2020 - Nov 2021

CASIER

IQBAL DUPATTA, Karachi, Pakistan

1-Make stokes upto date.

2-Check every day record of sales and purchased.

3-Mainatin Shop Setting of deffirent things.

Education

2020 ○ **University of Karachi**
MSc
Space Science And Technology
CGPA: 3.4/4

Projects

TO FIND OUT THE BEST LOCATION FOR SPACE PORT IN SINDH (GIS)

ITS A FINAL YEAR PROJECT FOR THE DEGREE OF MCS WITH SPECIALIZATION IN GIS AND REMOTE SENSING. IN THIS PROJECT WE USE DIFFERENT SOFTWARE RELATED TO GIS AND REMOTE SENSING, MAJOR ONE IN ARC GIS.

Languages

Urdu
Expert

English
Beginner